

JOHN M. GALLOWAY

john@johngalloway.com

640 Waldman Ave.
Flint, Michigan 48507

Residence: 810.407.7346
Cellular: 313.715.3532

CAREER SUMMARY

A creative, Digital Photojournalist with extensive photo and computer skills shooting for magazines and daily and weekly newspapers. Proficient with both Mac and PC computers. Knowledgeable with Photoshop CS and Photo Mechanic. Supervisory experience managing a budget and other photographers. High ethical standards with the ability to photograph accurate, sensitive images under pressure and on deadline.

Selected Clients include:

The Detroit Free Press	AP
The Detroit News	Newsweek
Chicago Sun	Los Angeles Times
Minneapolis Star-Tribune	Fort Myers News-Press
USA Today	AmeriHost Inn
Food TV	Crain's Automotive Magazine – Detroit, MI
Nikkei Business Publications – Japan	DER SPIEGAL – Germany
Fringe Golf Magazine	PGA Magazine
Leukemia Foundation of Michigan	St. Joseph Mercy Hospital – Ann Arbor, MI

CAREER HISTORY

IMAGE DESIGN, Howell, MI 1989-2009
Owner of company that provides contract services for daily newspapers, magazines, advertising agencies, and commercial clients.

Photographer

Range of responsibilities include photographing news, advertising campaigns, public relation events, caption writing, and website design.

- Lectured and demonstrated surrealist art techniques to a graduate art class at the University of Michigan providing an avenue to enhance a normal image.
- Photographed abroad at Rogner - Bad Blumau in Austria for StrideGlide LLC successfully developing brochures and advertisement in several languages.

Photojournalist, freelance, Detroit News, Detroit, MI 1999-2009

Responsible for shooting the Livingston page – Metro Section, as well as various S.E. Michigan assignments for all sections.

- Consulted with reporters analyzing potential news items, assessing photography needs, often scheduling assignments, providing news photos and meeting publication deadlines.

ANN ARBOR NEWS, Ann Arbor, MI 1990-1998
A daily newspaper with a circulation of 50,000 Daily, 65,000 Sunday.

Photographer and Imager, Part Time

Responsible for daily photo coverage and computer electronic imaging.

- Optimized pictures related to current news, prepared them for pagination, ensuring suitability for publication.
- Enterprised feature photos daily, identifying everyday activities that comprised art and proved worthy of publication.

HOMETOWN NEWSPAPERS – Acquired Livingston County Press, Howell, MI 1980-1989
A group of six weekly newspapers covering Livingston and Oakland counties.

Photographic Coordinator

Director of photo department with a staff of two fulltime photographers and numerous stringers managed a department budget, ordered supplies, occasionally wrote a weekly column for the editorial page, and photographed for two newspapers.

- Researched, analyzed and designed a darkroom, successfully meeting the processing needs of two news photographers.
- Successfully trained stringers on photography workflow ensuring consistency in the delivery of production services.
- Photographed, wrote, and designed a weekly half-page photo essay for the Editorial page.

LIVINGSTON COUNTY PRESS, Howell, MI 1973-1980
A weekly newspaper covering Livingston County, MI.

Photographer

1975-1980

Responsible for local photographic news coverage as well as darkroom technician.

- Taught photography to high school journalism students for publication in the school newspaper.

Offset Cameraman

1973-1975

Prepared Kodalith negatives for production, shooting line negatives and halftones. Assisted the news photographer in the darkroom when necessary.

- Developed a pin registry and outline system for use with kodalith negatives and plate burners that streamlined the process and reduced that production phase by 50%.

EDUCATION / TRAINING

Two years credit – Liberal Arts, Northwest Missouri State College, Maryville, MO

ADDITIONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS

One-Man surrealist Art Gallery Shows in Detroit, Kansas City, and other cities 1980-1986
Guest Columnist: "PhotoMethods" 1982-1984
Book published: "To Be Loved & Accepted, Children with Handicaps" 1979

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

National Press Photographers Association
Michigan Press Photographers Association
National Association of Photoshop Professionals